
Sarah Powell <sarah.powell@knoxmpc.org>

Fwd: FW: Willow Crossing Drive flood photos
1 message

Betty Jo Mahan <bettyjo.mahan@knoxmpc.org> Thu, May 8, 2014 at 10:08 AM
To: Sarah Powell <sarah.powell@knoxmpc.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Michael Brusseau <mike.brusseau@knoxmpc.org>
Date: Thu, May 8, 2014 at 9:56 AM
Subject: Fwd: FW: Willow Crossing Drive flood photos
To: Marc Payne <marc.payne@knoxmpc.org>, Buz Johnson <buz.johnson@knoxmpc.org>, Dan Kelly
<dan.kelly@knoxmpc.org>, Mark Donaldson <mark.donaldson@knoxmpc.org>, Tom Brechko
<tom.brechko@knoxmpc.org>, Betty Jo Mahan <bettyjo.mahan@knoxmpc.org>

This just came to my email.  Re:  5-I-14-RZ

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Leo LaCamera <Leo.LaCamera@knoxcounty.org>
Date: Thu, May 8, 2014 at 9:32 AM
Subject: FW: Willow Crossing Drive flood photos
To: "michael.brusseau@knoxmpc.org" <michael.brusseau@knoxmpc.org>

Mike,

FYI, these photos are from Fay Campbell who lives at  1400 Willow Crossing Way. I think that she will be at the MPC
meeting in opposition to item 5-I-14-RZ.

Thanks,

Leo LaCamera

-----Original Message-----
From: Martin Pleasant
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 9:14 AM
To: Leo LaCamera; Cindy Pionke
Cc: Chris Granju
Subject: FW: Willow Crossing Drive flood photos

I am forwarding this from Fay Campbell she lives at the corner of Willow Crossing and Highbridge. She is just
downstream of a proposed new development that is up for rezoning today.

Marty

-----Original Message-----
From: Fay Campbell [mailto:faheetagal@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 10:37 PM
To: Martin Pleasant
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Subject: Willow Crossing Drive flood photos

These are photos from floods occurring in 2011 & 2013 in front of my driveway and on the street...

April 2011 flooding from tornado

ONLY sewer in entire subdivision blocked by debris 4/2011

flood in front of driveway 4/2011

and in road (willow crossing) 4/2011

Jan. 28, 2013 flooding in front of....

1400 willow crossing drive... 1/2013

and 1404 willow crossing drive 1/2013

willow crossing drive 1/2013

Retension basin and drainage ditch behind houses on Willow Crossing Drive

more than a foot of water 1/2013

--
Michael A. Brusseau, AICP, Senior Planner
Knoxville-Knox County Metropolitan Planning Commission
City-County Building, Suite 403
400 Main St.
Knoxville, TN  37902
Phone: (865) 215-2500
Fax: (865) 215-2068
www.knoxmpc.org

--
Betty Jo Mahan
Administrative Assistant
Metropolitan Planning Commission
(865) 215-2506
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